From: Ebony Hale

To: Lainey Foster

Subject: Re: June 10-14, 2024 K-12: Summer Exploration Academy Schedule
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 8:30:15 AM
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YES!!
| certainly could use some assistance! | decided not to offer it to our students to help for community service
points because it's late notice and it doesn't really fit the criteria set for them to complete a lesson plan.

The summer exploration team has requested that our Henry Schein rep order toothbrush, paste and floss
bundles for the students to use during a lesson about the dental hygiene career and their own oral health
routine. It's getting late and | have not heard from our Schein rep (maybe the summer exploration ladies have
heard from her but | have not). Dr. C said she's not very responsive. I've sent another email to her. | plan to
call her in between classes today.

I'm thinking of a back up plan as we speak. Maybe a brief 6-8 slide ppt and a Kahoot game would work if the
order hasn't come in? I'm also looking at getting brushes from the local hygiene society to obtain quickly, but |
would need them replaced before our next event on 6/22.

The group of 28 teens (age 13-15) would be split in half for us to do the same presentation twice. Group A is
9:30am-10:30 and 10:40-11:40am in GA and then | run to UN 331 for Dental Materials.

Let me know if you are still interested (or if | scared you off)!

tbony Hale BS, RDH, MA

Dentol Hygiene Faculty

Columbus State Conmumunity College
Office Phone 614-287-5663

ehalel 1@cscc.edw

a Book time to meet with me

From: Lainey Foster <Ifoster27@cscc.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Ebony Hale <ehalel1l@cscc.edu>

Subject: FW: June 10-14, 2024 K-12: Summer Exploration Academy Schedule

Hi Ebony,

Do you need any help with this? | couldn’t exactly tell from the schedule when Group A or Group B would be coming to GA.

From: Krystal Phillips <kphillip@cscc.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 8:49 AM

To: Daniel Collins <dcollinl@cscc.edu>; Ebony Hale <ehalel1@cscc.edu>; Lainey Foster <Ifoster27@cscc.edu>; Anya Nazarova
<anazarova@cscc.edu>; Courtney Dalton <cdalton6@cscc.edu>; Norbert Morrison Jr. <nmorrisonjr@cscc.edu>

Cc: Eric Charlton <echarlton@cscc.edu>; Connie Nobile <cnobile@cscc.edu>

Subject: Re: June 10-14, 2024 K-12: Summer Exploration Academy Schedule

Hello,
The following is the schedule of events for the K-12: Summer Exploration Academy Schedule:

¢ Arrival / Check-In
o 8:00 a.m. to 8:30 a.m.
o Assigned to WD-312

« Welcome / Ice-Breaker
o 8:30a to 9:00 a.m.
o Monday, June 10 only
o Assigned to WD-312
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Monday, June10 [ Tuesday,June11 | Wednesday,June12 | Thursday,June 13 Friday, June 14
GroupA | LavaLamps &Density | Dental Hygiene Robotics Fire safety Medical Lab
TL-349 GA-015/-017 SX-140 WD-303 UN-333
GroupB, Optics Surgical Tech Nursing EMS Hospitality
21 GR-104 UN-427 WD-305 MH-326
Group A Optics Surgical Tech Nursing EMS Hospitality
21 GR-104 UN-427 WD-305 MH-326
GroupB | LavaLamps &Density | Dental Hygiene Robotics Fire safety Medical Lab
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









e« Campus Tour
o 9:00 a.m. to 9:20 a.m.
o Monday, June 10 only

= Walking tour of campus

« Career Service Facilitators

o Tuesday through Friday
o 8:30 a.m. to 9:20 a.m.

o Assigned to WD-312

e Morning Breakout sessions

o Breakout session 1:
o Breakout session 2:

9:30a to 10:30a
10:40a to 11:40a
= Groups A and B will switch locations for the second session.

Monday, June 10 Tuesday, June 11 Wednesday, June 12 Thursday, June 13 Friday, June 14
Group A Lava Lamps & Density Dental Hygiene Robotics Fire Safety Medical Lab
TL-349 GA-015 / -017 5X-140 WD-303 UMN-333
Group B Optics Surgical Tech Mursing EMS Hospitality
TL-221 GR-104 UN-427 WD-305 MH-326
Group A Optics Surgical Tech Mursing EMS Hospitality
TL-221 GR-104 UN-427 WD-305 MH-326
Group B Lava Lamps & Density Dental Hygiene Robotics Fire Safety Medical Lab
TL-349 GA-015 / -017 S5X-140 WD-303 UMN-333
e Lunch

o 11:55a to 12:45p
o Monday through Thursday

= Union Café

o Friday, June 14
= WD-414, per CES team.

« Afternoon Session
o 12:55p to 2:30p
= Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday

= Flex Factor

= CO-111, Media Studio

= Tuesday

= Programming
= Assigned to WD-312

= Friday

= IT Advanced Tech
= Assigned to WD-312

= Friday

= Wrap Up / Final Notes
= Assigned to WD-312

I will send any updates as I receive them!

Thank you,

Krystal

KRYSTAL PHILLIPS, RHIA | OFFICE ASSOCIATE
Allied Health Department

COLUMBUS STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE




550 East Spring Street, Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 287-2521 | kphillip@cscc.edu

"You beat cancer by how you live, why you live, and the manner in which you live." Stuart Scott

From: Krystal Phillips <kphillip@cscc.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 6:31 PM

To: Daniel Collins <dcollin1 @cscc.edu>; Ebony Hale <ehalel1@cscc.edu>; Lainey Foster <Ifoster27@cscc.edu>; Anya Nazarova
<anhazarova@cscc.edu>; Courtney Dalton <cdalton6@cscc.edu>; Norbert Morrison Jr. <nmorrisonjr@cscc.edu>

Cc: Eric Charlton <echarlton@cscc.edu>; Connie Nobile <cnobile@cscc.edu>

Subject: June 10-14, 2024 K-12: Summer Exploration Academy Schedule

Hello,
I just received the schedule for the K-12: Summer Exploration Academy (SEA) which will be held

on campus from June 10th though June 14th. Please take a look at the schedule and room
assignments below and let me know if you see any errors.

Monday, June 10 Tuesday, June 11 Wednesday, June 12 Thursday, June 13 Friday, June 14
Group A Lava Lamps & Density Dental Hygiene Robotics Fire Safety Medical Lab
TL-349 GA-015 / -017 SK-140 WD-303 UN-333
Group B Optics Surgical Tech MNursing EMS Hospitality
TL-221 GR-104 UMN-427 WD-305 MH-326
Group A Optics Surgical Tech MNursing EMS Hospitality
TL-221 GR-104 UMN-427 WD-305 MH-326
Group B Lava Lamps & Density Dental Hygiene Robotics Fire Safety Medical Lab
TL-349 GA-015 / -017 SX-140 WD-303 UMN-333
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
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